Docket No. 50-186

University of Missowri
ATTN: Dr. Don Alger
Acting Director
Research Reactor
Facility
Research Park
Columbia, MO 65201

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated October 13, 1982, informing us of the steps
you have taken to correct the noncompliance which we brought to your
attention in Inspection Report No. 50-186/82-01 forwarded by our letter
dated September 15, 1982,

Regarding your response to Items No. 2 and No. 3, we understand, based on
telephone conversations with Dr. Alger on October 25 and 29, 1982, that:
(1) in addition to posting the tank in accordance with 10 CFR 20.203,
routine (montbly) radiation surveillance of the areca will be maintained
to prevent recurrence; and (2) the fence surrounding the radioactive
waste storage area at Sinclair Farm has been posted with radiation warning
signs at approximate 100 foot intervals and routine (monthly) surveillance
of that area will be maintained to assure the posting remains current. We
will examine these matters during a subsequent inspection.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincere
o\

V.

James R. Miller, Chief
Techni Programs Branch

ce w/ltr 4atd 10/13/82:
DMB /Document Control Desk (RIDS)

HB
J/) b
8211090349 821104
PDR OCK 05000186
B ¢ PDR § g e —————
orncepl RILI ARLS RI ‘ RIII |  RIII/ |  RIII L/
ot ,,“)y)/'! ........ Sy "}.l{'”‘i"""';f"'ft'/" ................. L,
surnamepy Grant/jl |  Lovendale ™ Gréger | ] Ridgway . | .. Milledf | ... .
-’ Q" 5 e e R T e S TR, TR e oS T L g ///4 5‘)‘

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY’

Sl inins i i miph il s SR
NARC FORM 318 (10-80) NRCM 0240




